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CHARLECOTE. A recently estab- 

® R lislicd post office in Hope township, Dur- 
O ^ ham County. Thos Purcell, postmaster.

*3 A ——

CHARLOTTEVILLE CENTRE.
Norfolk County. Name changed to Walsh, 
which see for Directory. CHATHAM

CHARLESTON. A country post office 
on Charleston lake, in Escott township, 
Leeds County, 16 miles west of Brockville, 
the county seat and nearest bank location, 
and 9 north-west of Mallory town, on the 

© 9? G T Ry, its nearest railway point. Popula­
te ^3 tion, 100. Mail tri-weekly. P F Green,

CHATHAM. A thriving incorporated 
town situated at the head of navigation on 
the River Thames, and on McGregor’s creek, 
which here flows into that river, and at the 
crossing of the G W div G T and the E & H 
Rys, at the intersection of the townships of 
Chatham, Dover, Harwich and Raleigh, in 

postmaster. Kent County, of which it is the county seat.
3 u Green Peter F, General Store. ,Ifc “ h^d in the ™ntre o( a rich agricul-

Hamilton David, blacksmith. î"™1 ?“îrlQc^, was auttled llî,,1827' and
^ © Spence John, blacksmith. “f®. ®°® Population Was incorpora-

p-h _____ ted in 1861, has made substantial progress.
CHA RLESTON. Peel County. Post and j}as 80Veral "“portant industries, includ'

+ office name Caledon, which see for Director}'. in® our, saw and woollen nulls, extensive
Cr3 _____ waggon, engine and boiler works, foundries

CHARLEVILLE. A village on Na- a.nd "'^hine shops breweries, malt houses, : 
tion river in Augusta township, Grenville SÎ0’ an“. contains Episcopal, I resbytenan, 
County, 14 miles north-west of Brockville, Methodist, Baptist and Congregational 
the county seat, and 6 north-west of Pres- 0 l,UIC.les’ central and 7 ward public 

C/5 cott, on the G T Ry, its nearest banking and fchoo1ls' ? convent, the WUberforce Educa- 
^ railroad point. Settled in 1840. It con- tlol.ial . Institute (colored), a mechanics'

, tains Baptist and Methodist churches, and ,n8tltu‘« with a libraiy of 2,000 volumes, an 
LU public school, and ships hay, grain, hops and 0Pe,™ h?u“ 8eat7,.1,B0°, ,a music hall.
P 1 produce. Stages tidily to Prescott, May- aea,tmg 1’800' ,a nnk. 4 chartered

nard, Centre Augusta and Throoptown. and several private banks 2 public parks, 
CC Population, ‘.-00. Mail daily. R ...............

malt, flour, produce, and the products of 
the various manufacturies are shipped. 
Assessed valuation of real and personal pro­
perty, 83,200,334. The town is lighted j 
with gas, has a street railroad, good fire 
department, and telephone connection with 
neighboring towns. Steamboats run daily 
to Detroit and Windsor, giving water com­
munication with the goeat Take system. 
Population, 8,600. Telegraph, GNW. 
press, American. Mail daily. Distance 
from Toronto, 180 miles, from Windsor, 46 
miles, from London, 00 miles. Samuel 
Barf trot, postmaster.
Accident Insurance Co of North 

America, H J .1 Campbell, Agent. 
Anderson J F, agrl implements, cor King 

and William.
Anderson Levi, cooper, cast side Market sq. 
Arthur John, photographer, 76 King.
Atkinson George K, insurance agt, 115 King. 
Atkinson & Christie (C R Atkinson, D M 

Christie), barristers, 46 King.
Augur Joseph, bottler, 182 King.
Baby Wm, broker, King.
Backus Lorenzo, physician, Harvey.
Backus Stephen, harnessmaker, 117 King.
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D. R. VanALLEN,
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WM. BALL,
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Also the most Ettensi

postmaster.
Black John, blacksmith.
Durant Joseph, carpenter and waggonmkr.

CHATHV
T.Hough George, blacksmith.

Reynolds John, general store.
Throop Justus, hop dealer.
Throop Rufus S, Hop Grower and 

Justice of Peace.
Wright & Earl, cheese nmfrs.
Young George, stonemason.
Young Rufus, stonemason.
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Custom WorkCO
CHARLINCH. Formerly known as 

Ilfracombe, is a village in Stisted Township, 
Muskoka District, 76 miles north of Barrie, 
and 36 north of Gravenhuist, on the M br 
N & N W Rys, its nearest railway point. 
Nearest bank at Bracebridge. Settled in 
1871. It contains an Episcopal church and 
a public school, and ships oats and hay. 
Stage to Utterson 3 times a week, fare 80c 
Population, 130. Mail weekly. Wm J 
Fraser, postmaster.

BBS Easton & Malks, general store.
■Eia Garratt & Bell, Flour and Saw Mills. 
C/5 Tindall H, general store.

Yearley T & Bros, general store.
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